File No.8-67-2006-FC

Reminder-I
Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
(Forest Conservation Division)
*kkk

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,

Jor Bagh Road, Aliganj,

New Delhi: 1100 03,

Dated: i9"uly, 2022
To

The Regional Officer,
Integrated Regional Office,
Bangalore.

Sub: Transfer of lease N0.2552 over an extent of 134.00 hectare of forest land in
Donimalai Forest Block, Sandur Taluk, Ballari District as per Rule - 37 of MCR
1960 from Sri M Srinivasalu to M/s. Shree Gavisiddeshwara Minerals, Bangalore.
~regarding.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to the FC Division’s letter dt 05.04.2022 (copy enclosed)
vide which IRO, Bangalore was requested to seek the below mentioned information
from the State Government:-

i. How many such cases are there wherein the Ministry or IRO Bangalore has
accorded the approval and the identified and mutated CA land has been
cancelled by the State Government.

ii. How many such cases are there wherein the Ministry or IRO Bangalore has
accorded the final approval and till date the identified and mutated CA land
(NFL) has not been declared as RF/PF under section 4 or 29 of the Indian
Forest Act, 1927, or under the relevant section of the State Forest Act.

The reply for which is still awaited.

In this regard the IRO Bangalore is once again requested to seek the above
mentioned information from the State Government and submit an detail report to
this Division.

Yours faithfully,

(Igl\kuLIZumari) 17 (D yfj/ =

Assistant Inspector General of Forests
Copy to:-
1. The PPS to DGF&SS, MoEF&CC, New Delhi.
2. The PPS to ADGF(FC), MoEF&CC, New Delhi.



